

From: Richard Ball

To: Jose Trevino

Date: February 11, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0147-EX-PL-2006

Message:

File No. 0147-EX-PL-2006

Ref. No. 7929

Mr. Trevino:

In response to your e-mail to Mr. Richard Ball dated 1/13/09, this is to report the following:

1) The following frequency/bands listed below require a NGT number from the Federal Aviation Administration, (FAA): 108.5-118.4 MHz, 119.625 MHz, 120.1-129.2 MHz, 129.5-135.2 MHz, 136.15 MHz, 330.5 MHz, 333.35 MHz, 960-1200 MHz, 1218.95 MHz, 1243.325 MHz, 1251-1390 MHz, 2745.275 MHz, 2768.6 MHz, 2800.175 MHz, 2851.6 MHz, 2856.2 MHz, and 2700-3000 MHz

The applicant has initiated FAA coordination. However, FAA has not yet completed coordination of the application. It is the applicant's understanding that completion of coordination of the application is being impacted by the temporary unavailability of certain FAA personnel. Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the Commission provide an additional 2 weeks to permit FAA coordination to be completed.

2) The following frequencies: 225-228.6 MHz, 228.8-328.6 MHz and 335.4-399.9 MHz are used for military purposes and they are required to coordinate with Military Assignment Group (MAG). Please provide us Military contract number and Military POC related to that contract.

Customer/Agency: US Army

Contract Number: W911QY-08-D-0015

Government POC: Major George Antoniou, (703) 704-3582

3) Please prior coordinate the frequency bands 1435-1525 MHz, 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2390 MHz with the Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council, (AFTRCC).

The applicant has initiated AFTRCC coordination. However, AFTRCC has not yet completed coordination of the application. Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the Commission provide an additional 2 weeks to permit AFTRCC coordination to be completed.

4) Please coordination with FSS stations in your area and submit as an attachment to your application completed FSS coordination for use of frequencies in the band 3650-3700 MHz. The requirement for coordinating with FSS stations comes from 47CFR90.1331 (a) (1). It tells you that you can find a list of grandfathered FSS earth stations at <http://www.fcc.gov/ib/sd/3650/>. The procedures for coordinating with any affected FSS stations are given in 47CFR90.1331 (a) (2) & (3).

Applicant has completed the analysis required under Section 90.1331(a)(1). In this regard, applicant has concluded as follows:

1. The closest grandfathered FSS earth stations (the Closest Stations) to the proposed facilities are located in Andover, Maine.
2. The nearest station among the Closest Stations is 211km from the proposed facilities.

3. Because Section 90.1331 requires coordination with FSS Stations closer than 150 km from the proposed facilities, the applicant is not required to coordinate with the Closest Stations. Accordingly, this condition has been fulfilled.

Should you have any questions regarding these matters, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned directly.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.